
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, April 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 
 

III. Public Response 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes March Meeting 
 

V. Action Items 
• Recommendation for an Ordinance amendment of section 69.04 of the Cedar Rapids 

Municipal Code to reduce the number of members from 11 to 9 
 
VI. Report from Chair 

• State of Equity Report 
• Regional Performance Assessments 
• Conflict of Interest Statement 
• Chapter 22A and Chapter 29 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

• Outreach and Education 
• Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
 

VIII. Mission Moment – Landlord and Realtor Educational Outreach 
 

IX. Director’s Report 
 

X. Adjournment 

NOTICE: Any person needing visual/audio assistance or language interpretation should contact Civil Rights at  
319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 319-286-5136 
 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
March 18, 2015 5:30 p.m. 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair  

Dr. Emily Bowman 
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Ms. Ashley Reynolds 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 

 
Commissioners Absent: Ms. Paulette Hall 

Ms. Salma Igram, Vice Chair 
Mr. Keith Wiggins 

 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Senior Investigator 
Mr. Johnny Alcivar-Zuniga, Outreach Coordinator 
Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 

 
Guests: Bret Nilles, Kiran Sood, Linda Topinka, Ciuin Ferrin, Mr. Garrett 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
Ciuin Ferrin, O Porrajmos Education Society, stated she is the Educational Director and she works 
to education the public to bring the Romany and non-Romany communities together. Ms. Ferrin 
stated an event will be held at the University of Iowa on April 8th at 7:00 p.m. and everyone is 
invited to attend. The event will feature authors, performers, etc. 

 
Commissioner Reynolds arrived at 5:37 p.m. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from February Meeting 
Commissioner O’Leary requested the date be changed and Bret Nilles be added to the guests list. 
Commissioner O’Leary moved to approve the minutes as corrected. Commissioner Bowman 
seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved. 

 
Commissioner White arrived at 5:42 p.m. 

 
V. Action Items 

Acceptance of Educational Outreach and Customer Service Performance Standards 
Johnny Alcivar-Zuniga, Outreach Coordinator, stated the commission actively seeks to education 
the community regarding local Civil Rights laws and target the provision of high quality customer 

 Page 1 of 4 



 
service. It is necessary to track the overall effectiveness of our efforts and analyze the outcomes 
from our efforts.  
 
Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant, stated some accomplishments of 2014 include hiring a 
new Education and Outreach Coordinator, hiring a new Administrative Assistant, approval of the 
Outreach and Education Action Plan, development of departmental goals and the revising and 
digitalization of the intake form. Ms. Abernathey stated current barriers include not having current 
measurements of success, lack of mechanisms for customer feedback and the reduction in staff 
that will take place due to grant funds expiring. 
 
Mr. Alcivar-Zuniga stated staff recommends setting Outreach and Education performance 
standards as 50% of customer rating presentations and events as satisfactory or better and 15% of 
increased knowledge in customers after trainings. 
 
Ms. Abernathey stated the customer service performance standards are based on a scale of one to 
five with five being the highest. The current survey cards used to track success have multiple 
categories for scoring but a performance standard will only be set for the overall experience 
category. Ms. Abernathey stated staff recommends setting the Customer Service performance 
standard as an average overall experience rating of 2.5 for intakes, investigations, and outreach and 
education. 
 
Mr. Alcivar-Zuniga stated staff will continue to use the current tools to track and evaluate results 
and the performance standards will go into effect on July 1, 2015.  
 
Commissioner O’Leary asked why they wouldn’t go into effect before July 1st. Mr. Alcivar-Zuniga 
stated the timeline is in line with the Investigation standards previously approved. The timeline will 
also allow for staff to collect more data to ensure the standards are sufficient before 
implementation.  
 
Commissioner Freie stated he liked that the standards were set at 50% as it is a reachable initiative. 
Commissioner Bowman asked it the card could say something other than customer. Ms. 
Abernathey stated the customer wording is universal for all City survey cards.  
 
Commissioner Freie moved to approve the outreach and education performance standards and the 
customer service performance standards. Commissioner Reynolds seconded the motion, which 
was unanimously approved. 

 
VI. Report from Chair 

State of Equity 
Commissioner Rippy stated a handout was provided for Commissioner to review prior to the 
working session meeting. Commissioner Rippy stated staff is working to reschedule the meeting. 
Ms. Abernathey stated two dates in April are being considered for the meeting including April 8th 
and April 21st and would be the same time slot of 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Ms. Abernathey stated if 
everyone is comfortable with using Doodle she will send a Doodle email asking everyone which 
date works best for them. Commissioner Bowman stated she would be able to attend on 
Wednesday but would be arriving after 4:30 p.m.  
 
Regional Performance Assessments 
Commissioner Rippy stated a spreadsheet was included in the packet and he would like each 
Commissioner to review the document prior to the next meeting. At the next meeting the 
Commission will talk about what should be done to be more in line with other commissions. 

 Page 2 of 4 



 
Commissioner Rippy stated steps will also be taken to reduce the commission down to nine 
members instead of eleven. Commissioner Rippy announced Commissioner Tammy Cronin has 
resigned from her position as commissioner. Commissioner Rippy stated a resolution will be 
brought to the April meeting for approval by the commission and will go to City Council in April 
or May.  
 
Commissioner White asked what the rational was for reducing the number of commissioners. 
Commissioner Rippy stated the Mayor would like to reduce the size and reducing the size will align 
this commission with other commissions throughout Iowa. It is also hard to find people to join the 
commission and the commission should not be larger than City Council.  
 
April Fair Housing Month Celebration and Open House 
Commissioner Rippy stated an open house will be held prior to the April meeting and will start at 
5:00 p.m. At 5:30 p.m. the commission will welcome the public and the Mayor will read a 
Proclamation. The commission meeting will then start at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Commissioner Rippy stated four Cedar Rapids Commissioners attended the Marion Meet & Greet 
including Commissioner O’Leary, Commissioner Freie, Commissioner Tucker and himself.  

 
VII. Committee Reports 

Commissioner Rippy stated with Commissioner Cronin resigning from the commission he would 
like to appoint Commissioner Bowman as the new Outreach and Education Committee Chair and 
add Commissioner Freie back to the committee. Commissioner Rippy stated he will assist with the 
Development and Personnel Committee.  

 
Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Bowman stated the performance measures that were approved today were 
previewed with the committee and approved. Two out of three Train-the-Trainer presentations 
were provided. The third presentation will be provided at the next meeting. The hope of the 
presentations is to train commissioners to provide trainings when Mr. Alcivar-Zuniga’s position is 
completed. Commissioner Bowman stated the committee also reviewed the Civil Rights 
commercial that has already started airing and discussion took place regarding future commercials 
containing other languages.  
 
Commissioner Reynolds stated as part of the Train-the-Trainer presentations there was a request 
for examples to be included in the training documents so commissioners are fully prepared for 
presentations and are able to provide examples for the topic at hand.  

 
Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Commissioner Tucker stated the Marion Commission held a short meeting this month to allow 
more time for their Meet & Greet that followed. The Marion Commission also has a new 
commissioner.  
 
Bret Nilles, Marion Commissioner, stated there was a good turnout at the Meet & Greet event and 
good discussions took place.  

 
VIII. Mission Moment – Case Processing Standards Update 

Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Senior Investigator, stated the presentation was not an action item 
but rather an update on the work that has been done since the investigation performance standards 
were approved. Ms. Munsterman-Robinson provided a presentation outlining the background of 

 Page 3 of 4 



 
the performance standards, the connection with the Commission’s Mission and the City’s Vision, 
key outcomes, project management matrix and next steps. 
 
Commissioner Reynolds asked in regards to key outcomes if the EnerGov system would be 
confidential. Ms. Munsterman-Robinson stated staff has worked with the IT Department to ensure 
our information is confidential. The IT Department is writing a code for the EnerGov system that 
will ensure anyone outside of the Civil Rights Commission staff does not have access to the 
information. 
 
Commissioner White left the meeting at 6:19 p.m. 
 

IX. Director’s Report 
LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated staff transferred 24 aged cases to the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission. This decreased the average number of days cases are open and allows for more 
timely investigations of the remaining cases. All involved parties were notified of the transfer and 
no Marion cases were involved in the transfer.  
 
Ms. Yates stated staff is moving forward with changes to the Smartphone App and will meet with 
Victory Enterprises in the near future for further discussions. Ms. Yates stated the IT Department 
is absorbing the cost for changes so there will be no cost to the Commission. 
 
Commissioner Bowman stated the Outreach and Education Report included in the packet was 
reviewed at the Outreach and Education Committee and it was suggested it be shared with the full 
commission. Mr. Alcivar-Zuniga stated staff is tracking their outreach efforts each month and 
compiling the information into the report. The report outlines specifics of the events.  

 
X. Adjournment 

Commissioner Tucked moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 p.m. Commissioner Freie seconded 
the motion, which was unanimously approved.  

 
 

The next meeting will be held on April 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Commission Office, 50 2nd Avenue 
Bridge. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey  

 Page 4 of 4 



 

 

    Page 5 
Edited April 9, 2015 

constitutes an unfair or discriminatory practice in whole or in part, and as otherwise specified in 
this chapter.  

(003-12) 

69.04 ‐ CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION.  

(a) The Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission shall consist of 11 9 members appointed by the Mayor 
with the approval of the City Council. Membership on the Commission shall be broadly 
representative of the city's population and shall have diverse representation of the city's population 
and its protected classes.  

(b) The term of office of each member of the Commission is 3 years, and members shall continue to 
serve until reappointed or replaced. A member chosen to fill a vacancy otherwise than by expiration 
of a term shall be appointed for the unexpired term of the member whom he/she is to succeed. A 
member of the Commission is eligible for reappointment but shall not serve more than 3 consecutive 
3-year terms. Members who miss 3 consecutive meetings or 4 meetings within 12 months will be 
replaced; however, special or unusual circumstances will be considered.  

(c) The Commission members shall serve without compensation but shall be reimbursed for necessary 
expenses incurred in the performance of their duties with approval of the Commission and within the 
limits established in the city budget.  

(d) The Commission shall annually elect a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson from among its 
members. The Chairperson shall serve for no more than 3 consecutive 12-month periods. The Vice-
Chairperson shall serve for no more than 3 consecutive 12-month periods. The election of officers 
shall be held at the first regularly scheduled meeting after the first of the year.  

(e) The Commission may name subcommittees which, in its judgment, will aid in effectuating the 
purpose of this chapter, and may empower them to study the problems of prejudice, intolerance, 
bigotry, and discrimination in any fields of human relationships within the purview of this chapter. The 
Commission may, by rule, establish committees to exercise its powers. Officers shall serve in their 
respective offices for a term of one year or until a successor shall be appointed.  

(f) The Commission is authorized to employ and dismiss a Commission staff consisting of a full-time 
paid Executive Director, and to employ such additional staff and supply such facilities as it deems 
necessary to properly carry out its work. This shall be done within the budget established by the 
Commission and to be first approved by the City Council before any expenses are incurred.  

(g) The Commission shall hold at least one regular meeting during each calendar month. A quorum shall 
consist of a majority of the current members serving. The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson, in the 
absence of the Chairperson, or any 3 members may call a special meeting by giving at least 3 days' 
notice to every member of the Commission. The notice for a special meeting shall include an agenda 
and only matters included in that agenda may be discussed at the meeting.  

(h) The Commission may, pursuant to Commission rules, recommend to the Mayor and City Council that 
a Commissioner be removed for neglect of duties or malfeasance in office.  

(i) The Commission may adopt, amend, or rescind such rules as may be necessary for the conduct of 
its business.  

(003-12) 

69.05 ‐ POWERS AND DUTIES.  

In the enforcement of this chapter, the Commission shall have the following powers and duties:  



Cedar Rapids Davenport, IA Sioux City, IA Iowa City, IA Waterloo Council Bluffs, IA Dubuque, IA Des Moines, IA ICRC
Population 128,429 (2013) 102,157 (2013) 82,459 (2013) 71,591 (2013) 68,366 (2013) 62,115 (2012) 58,253 (2013) 207,510 (2013) 207,510 (2013)

Total # Staff Members 7  (5 FT, 2 Temp) 7 (5 FT, 1 PT, 1 Temp) 5 ( 3 FT, 2 Temp) 2 (2 FT) 4 (3 FT, 1 PT Temp) 1 (FT) 5 (5 FT) 5 (3 FT, 2 Temp) 29 Total

Total # of Commissioners 11 7 11 9 9 9 9 7 7

Commissioner term 3 years 2 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 4 years

Annual Report Yes Yes No. No. No. No. Yes. No. Yes.
1.  Do Commissioners participate in 
education/outreach?

Yes, somewhat. 

(Tabling, etc.) Yes, somewhat. Yes Yes. Yes, somewhat.  Yes, somewhat. Yes. Yes, somewhat. No.
2.  Do Commissioners participate in 
investigation of cases? No. No. No. No. No. No. No.  No. No.

3.  Staff make‐up. (i.e. 1 Admin, 2 
investigators, 3 support staff)

1 Director; 1 Senior 

Investigator/ 

Complaince 

Manager, 2 

Investigators; 1 

Admin/Intake 

Specialist; 1 Edu & 

Outreach 

Coordinator (Temp); 

1 

Investigator/Investig

ation Support Staff 

(Temp).   

1 Director; 1 

Investigative Paralegal; 

1 Housing Analyst; 1 

Secretary; 1 Mediation 

Coordinator(PT), 1 

Outreach Coordinator, 

1 Fair Housing 

Attorney.

1 Director;  1 Human Rights 

Investigator; 1 Administrative 

Secretary; 2 AmeriCorps VISTA.

1 Director; 1 

Investigator; 0 

Admin/Support 

Staff.

1  Director; 1 Administrative Secretary; 1 

Human Rights Specialist; 1 PT Assistant.

1 Director (Part of 

City Attorney's 

Office).

1 Director; 1 Human 

Relations Specialist; 

1 Intake Specialist, 1 

Assistant City 

Attorney; 1 Training 

& Workforce 

Development 

Coordinator;  1 

Community 

Engagement 

Coordinator.

1 Director; 1 Senior 

Human Relations 

Specialist, 2 

AmeriCorps VISTAs, 

1 Legal Counsel

1 Director; 8 

Investigators; 10 

Screeners; 1 

Compliance; 3 

Admin Support; 1 

Assistant Attorney 

General; 1 Housing 

Supervisor; 1 Intake 

Manager; 1 Housing 

Intake Analyst; 1 

Testing

4.  Who conducts investigations? Investigators only

Investigators only.  

Temporary volunteer 

provides assistance. Director and Investigator 

Director and 

Investigator.

Director and Investigator. Investigator 

(Human Rights Specialist) conducts all non‐

housing cases, Director conducts all housing 

cases.  Also temporary,PT staff assists 

Investigator w/ case work.   Director only.

Assistant City 

Attorney.

Investigator only 

(Human Relations 

Specialist).

Investigators "(Civil 

Rights Specalists").  

See Note Below.

5.  Who performs education and outreach?

Investigators.  

However, currently 

have Temporary 

Education and 

Outreach 

Coordinator.

Investigators.  

However, currently 

have a Temporary 

Education and 

Outreach Coordinator.

Director conducts most 

outreach.  Temp support staff 

assist with scheduling and other 

logistics.

Director and 

Investigator. Director and Investigator. Director.

Human Relations 

Specialist is in 

charge of building 

connections with 

underrepresented 

groups in the 

community.

Designated staff 

member for 

outreach.

Director, 

Deisignated Staff 

Member (Don 

Grove), and CSRs.

6.  Support staff for investigations? Not currently. No. No. No. Yes.  1 PT Assistant for non‐housing cases. No.

Intake Specialist 

assists with 

scheduling 

mediations. 

Paralegal keeps files 

and schedules 

interviews.  Director 

reviews challenges 

to administrative 

closure and requests 

for re‐opening. No. Yes.

7.  Average caseload per investigator.
15‐20 (Approx 70 

current cases).

Investigative Paralegal ‐

88/yr.; Housing Analyst 

‐ 28 over last 3 years. 15‐20 (32‐40 current cases).

15‐20 (Approx. 40 

current cases).

159 non‐housing cases between PT Assistant 

and Investigator. 12‐15.

20‐25 (26 cases filed 

in FY12).

20‐25 (40‐50 

cases/yr).

10‐15 cases at a 

time.

8.  Required Case Deadline/Average Days 
Old. ~350 Ave Days Old 270 Goal. N/A ‐ None. 192 Average.

N/A.  Stated they hope to be in  position 

where cases are kept to 18 months old (547.5 

days old).  NOTE:  New Contract w/ EEOC is 

based on how they've performed in the past.  

Starting new contract October 1st.  They 

based numbers on May 2013‐April 2014 and 

how many cases closed in that time period. 

Estimated they could close 70 cases/yr, 

divided by 4. Each quarter, goal is to close 17 

employment cases.  To their knowledge they 

do not received a decreased reward if cases 

are over a certain amount of days old.  

6‐8 months Average 

(180 ‐ 250 Days 

Old).

278 Average w/ 

outliers (180 Day 

Target).

Within a year (365 

days).   300 Maximum



Cedar Rapids Davenport, IA Sioux City, IA Iowa City, IA Waterloo Council Bluffs, IA Dubuque, IA Des Moines, IA ICRC

9.  Additional Contracts w/ other cities? Yes, Marion No. No.   No. No, but considering coverage of Cedar Falls. No. No. No. N/A

10.  Calculation of Aged Cases.
Investigation Days 

Only.

Investigation Days Only 

(not including 

conciliation, PH). Investigation Days Only.

All, until close 

(including PH, 

Conciliation). No response.

Investigation Days 

Only.

Investigation and 

Conciliation Only 

(not including PH). All, until close. All, until close.

Notes:   N/A

Mentioned they also currently 

have a backlog due to staff 

changes.  Cases 2‐3 years old.

Karen Mackey ‐ Human Rights 

Director; Sharon Holder ‐ 

Human Rights Investigator

;Tracey Wilmes ‐ Administrative 

Secretary; Susan Moore ‐ 

AmeriCorps VISTA; Don Dew ‐ 

AmeriCorps VISTA                          

                                               Since 

the ICRC pays a "finder fee" of 

sorts, we actively encourage 

people from other communities 

in Iowa to file with us.  

Rebecca Johnson, worked at Human Rights 

Commission 17 years.  Also addressing a 

backlog of cases.  Received EEOC Contract to 

be FEPA approximately 2 years ago.  Stated 

they were working towards 

partnering/covering Cedar Falls. NOTES 

(Investigation):  Getting contract w/ EEOC 

helped.  Closures averaged only 30‐40 

closures/year.  Last year our number was 84, 

dropped down to 52, ended up closing 54 

cases.  Matter of knowing what your goal is 

and getting it done.  Having temp person to 

help. It does help.  I honestly don't take phone 

calls Tues and Thurs, Appt only. Every once in 

blue moon, help somebody on Tuesday.   

Admin keeps track of position statements and 

open statements. Gave PT Assistant oldest 

cases.  No testing, due to lack of time, 

currently no need.

NOTE 

(Investigations):  

CSRs also conduct 

the screening 

analysis; conduct 

our mediations and 

conciliations and 

represent the 

Commission at 

public hearings.  For 

Commissioners, no 

more than 4 

members allowed to 

the same political 

party.

Contact Name:
Janet Abejo, 

Investigator

Michelle Neels 

Scheper, 

fjf@ci.davenport.ia.us

K. Mackey, kmackey@sioux‐

city.org

Stefanie Bowers, 

Stefanie‐

Bowers@iowa‐

city.org

Rebecca Johnson, rebecca.johnson@waterloo‐

ia.org

Graham Jura, 

gjura@councilbluffs‐

ia.gov 

Kelly Larson, 

Klarson@cityofdubu

que.org

Rudy Simms, 

rusimms@dmgov.or

g; Mikel Johnson, 

Mikel J. Johnson 

mjjohnson@dmgov.

org

Don Grove, 

Don.Grove@iowa.g

ov, Diane Sisler, d.

Contact Info: (319) 286‐5632 (563) 326‐7888   (712) 279‐6986

(319) 356‐5022, 

General (319) 291‐4441 (712) 328‐4618 (563) 589‐4190 

(515) 283‐4284, 

General

515‐281‐0338, 

Grove; 515‐281‐

0302, Sisler























 

 

 

 

 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Position Statement on Chapters 22A & 29 

The potential of the disparate impact to citizens of Cedar Rapids in acquiring housing remains a 
valid concern for the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission and staff. Not having Standard 
Operating Procedures in place for Chapter 22A and 29 creates a wait and see circumstance.  

Background checks will be mandatory for all potential renters to be conducted by all landlords. 
The purpose, in our opinion, is to help landlords to steer clear of those with criminal 
backgrounds that would lead to Police calls, causing their property to be labeled a nuisance 
property. This can create the potential for increasing cases of discrimination because of the 
disparate number of minorities with a criminal background, who may be labeled suspect. 
Victims of domestic violence are also vulnerable because provisions are not included in these 
Chapters protecting them from discrimination based on police calls. 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ ________________________ 
 Keith Rippy, Chair  Date 
 Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 



  

 Page 1 of 3 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

May 15, 2013 
5:30pm 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
425 Second Street SE 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Tamara Cronin 

Mr. Leland Freie  
Ms. Barb Gay, Vice Chair 
Ms. Salma Igram  
Mr. Bret Nilles 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 

 
Commissioners Absent: Ms. Paulette Hall 

Ms. Anne Pham 
 
Staff Present:   Mr. Karl Cassell, Executive Director 

Mr. Darryl Lipscomb, Compliance Manager (via phone) 
Ms. Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Investigator 
Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator  
Ms. Monica Challenger, Education & Outreach Coordinator 
Ms. Jeanette Gordon, Administrative Assistant 
 

Staff Absent:   None 
 
Guests:   None 
 
I. Call to Order 

Noting there was a quorum, Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 
5:32pm. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners and staff introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
None. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from April Meeting 
After looking over the minutes, Ms. Munsterman-Robinson asked that the note indicating 
attendance by phone for herself and Mr. Cassell be removed.  Commissioner Freie moved to 
approve the minutes from the April meeting with changes; Commissioner Nilles seconded 
the motion.  The minutes were approved with changes. 
 

V. Report from Chair 
Commissioner Rippy, Chair, thanked Executive Director Cassell for his service, leadership, 



  

 Page 2 of 3 

and integrity in his role as Executive Director.  In light of Mr. Cassell’s impending departure 
from the Commission, Mr. Rippy had the following to report: 

 Mr. Rippy will work with Connie Huber in Human Resources to publicize the 
position.  Human Resources will filter applications based on the job description and 
forward all qualified candidate materials to him. 

 Mr. Rippy will appoint a selection and review committee, who will review 
applications and narrow the selection to those qualified for a telephone interview, 
followed by in-person interviews.  A member of the City Council will be present at 
the in-person interviews. 

 Mr. Rippy recommends that Darryl Lipscomb, Compliance Manager, fill the position 
of Interim Executive Director.  Mr. Lipscomb has accepted the position. 

 The search for a new Executive Director will include Midwestern states. 
 

VI. Committee Reports 
Finance 
Commissioner Nilles reported that he has reviewed the financial statements for April 2013.  
Everything is in order and on track.  
 
Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Cronin reported that the committee met on May 15.  She will pass around a 
sign-up sheet for the potluck.  This committee will not meet again until after the next 
Commission meeting. 
 

VII. Director’s Report 
Executive Director Cassell reported on the following: 

 Darryl Lipscomb, Compliance Manager, was named to the Iowa Olmstead 
Consumer Task Force in April. 

 Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Investigator, graduated from the Leadership for 
Five Seasons program. 

 Janet Abejo, Investigator, completed week 3 NFHTA training in Washington, D.C. 

 Planning for the 50-year Anniversary is underway. Two local employers are excited 
to help with funding.  Executive Director Cassell will follow through with these asks.  
A brief overview of what is being planned: October 24, 2013, essay contest winners 
and participants from Cedar Rapids and Marion schools will receive awards, to be 
held at Grant Wood AEA; October 25, 2013, a happy hour/social will be held at the 
African American Museum of Iowa, the event will have a sports theme and a local 
celebrity speaker, with an auction, food and music; October 26, 2013, a banquet will 
be held at the Doubletree Hotel with a student art display, music by a local choir and 
students, dinner, and the induction of 50 people into the Civil Rights Hall of Fame.  
An ad hoc committee will be formed to help with planning and finding sponsors. 

 Executive Director Cassell thanked staff and commissioners for the opportunity to 
serve the past four years and for the experience that has helped him to grow 
professionally and personally. 

 
VIII. Old Business 

Keith Rippy, Chair, read the position statement aloud.  After discussion it was decided that 
one statement needed to be deleted.  Commissioner Igram motioned to approve the position 



  

 Page 3 of 3 

statement; Commissioner Cronin seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken, and the 
eight commissioners present voted yes.  The position statement, as amended: 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Position Statement on  
Chapters 22A & 29 
The potential of the disparate impact to citizens of Cedar Rapids in acquiring 
housing remains a valid concern for the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission and 
staff. Not having Standard Operating Procedures in place for Chapter 22A and 29 
creates a wait and see circumstance.  

Background checks will be mandatory for all potential renters to be conducted by all 
landlords. The purpose, in our opinion, is to help landlords to steer clear of those 
with criminal backgrounds that would lead to Police calls, causing their property to 
be labeled a nuisance property. This can create the potential for increasing cases of 
discrimination because of the disparate number of minorities with a criminal 
background, who may be labeled suspect. Victims of domestic violence are also 
vulnerable because provisions are not included in these Chapters protecting them 
from discrimination based on police calls. 

 
IX. New Business:  

Commissioner Rippy, chair, presented the Cedar Rapids Board of Ethics Advisory Opinion 
to the commissioners for their information.  The opinion is available on the City of Cedar 
Rapids website. 
 

X. Adjournment 
Commissioner Rippy, Chair, asked for the meeting to be adjourned.  Commissioner Tucker 
moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Cronin seconded the motion.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 6:24pm. 

 
The next meeting will be held on June 19, 2013 at 5:30pm at the African American Museum 
of Iowa, with a Community Potluck. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Jeanette Gordon 



 
 

March 2015 Monthly Outreach and Education Report 

Performance Goals: 
• 50% of customers rating presentations satisfactory or better. 
• 15% of increased knowledge in customers after trainings.  

 
Outcomes: 

• Customers are satisfied with training programs/presentations.  
• Customers increased their knowledge of civil rights and the Commission. 

 
 Prior Month’s Actuals Year to Date 
Activities: 
Number training programs/presentations requested 3 5 
Number training programs/ presentations conducted 4 10 
Number of attendees at training programs/ presentations 70 188 
Number of request for attendance at community events 2 13 
Number of community events participated in  5 20 
Number of Social Media fans 

• Facebook  
 

+15 
 

2,248 
• Twitter +13 319 

Key Performance Measure(s):   
Percent of customers rating training programs/presentations satisfactory or better N/A N/A 
Percent of increased knowledge or understanding of Civil Rights local ordinance N/A N/A 

 

Training programs/presentations requested: 

• Donna the Dolphin at The Arc event – March 28th, 2015 
• MOU Clientele Training events w/Catherine McAuley Center – April 17th & April 23rd, 2015 

 

 
Updated: 3/24/2015 



 
 

Training programs/presentations conducted: 

Program/Presentation Staff Commissioners Date Attendees 
• Girl Scouts Troop,4-5 grades SMR N/A February 20th  30  

• Cedar Rapids City Council 
Public Safety and Youth 
Services Committee Meeting 

LY KR March 2nd 10 

• Donna the Dolphin Events JAA/JAZ N/A March 6th  30 

Attendance at community events: 

Event Staff Commissioners Date Area 
• CR Police and Community 

Relations Dialogue 
LY N/A February 21st  Outreach  

• Gazette Writers Circle LY N/A March 2nd  Outreach 
• Marion Civil Rights Commission 

Meet and Greet 
LY/JAZ KR/LF/LO/RT March 4th  Outreach 

• Waypoint Knowledge Café SMR N/A March 10th  Outreach 

• Des Moines Civil and Human 
Rights Commission 29th Annual 
Symposium 

EM None March 18th  Education 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated: 3/24/2015 



 
 

Attendance at boards, meetings, and others: 
Boards/Meetings/Others Staff Date 

• Meeting w/Second Story Promotions Rep. Carol Meier  JAZ February 19th  
• TV Commercial Recording at CRCRC office Staff February 20th    
• Iowa Council on Homelessness Meeting SMR February 20th  

• Continuum of Care Linn County Meeting JAZ February 23rd  

• Waypoint Board Meeting SMR February 24th  

• West Side Neighborhood Group JAZ February 25th  

• Festival Latino – Marketing Committee Conference Call  JAZ February 25th  

• CR Police Department Ride-A-Long LY February 28th  

• Immigrant Concerns Meeting at Catherine McAuley Center JAZ March 11th  

• Festival Latino Planning Committee Meeting JAZ/EM March 16th  

• United Way Board Meeting LY March 17th  

• Meeting w/Amperage Marketing Rep. Brian Monroe JAZ March 18th  

 

Upcoming events and opportunities: 

• Landlords of Linn County Presentation – April 9th, 2015 
• Oak Hill Jackson Neighborhood Association Presentation – April 13th, 2015 
• Cedar Rapids Association of Realtors Presentation – April 16th, 2015 

Updated: 3/24/2015 



Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - April 9, 2015  

Cases Filed March 2014 - March 2015 Cases Closed March 2014 - March 2015
March 2014 3 3 Emp March 2014 4 3 Emp, 1 Hsg
April 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg April 2014 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg
May 2014 6 5 Emp, 1 Hsg May 2014 1 1 Hsg
June 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg June 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg
July 2014 10 6 Emp, 4 Hsg July 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Edu
August 2014 0 August 2014 0
September 2014 3 3 Emp September 2014 3 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 
October 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg,  1 PA October 2014 10 7 Emp, 2 Hsg, 1 Edu
November 2014 0 November 2014 2 2 Hsg
December 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg December 2014 5 4 Emp, 1 Hsg
January 2015 2 2 Emp January 2015 1 1 Emp

February 2015 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg February 2015 28
21 Emp, 1 Hsg, 2 Edu, 3 PA, 1 Cr                      
(24 Transferred to ICRC)

March 2015 10 5 Emp, 4 Hsg, 1 Edu March 2015 9 7 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Credit
TOTAL FILED 53 TOTAL CLOSED 72

Settlements March 2014 - March 2015 Case Assignments
March 2014 0 -$                              Munsterman-Robinson, S 16 11 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 Edu (1 Emp - Marion)
April 2014 0 -$                              Abejo, Janet 13 5 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 PA (2 Emp, 2 Hsg - Marion)
May 2014 0 -$                              Macias, Elizabeth 4 4 Emp
June 2014 0 -$                              TOTAL ASSIGNED 33
July 2014 0 -$                             
August 2014 0 -$                              Additional Case Status
September 2014 2 1,514.00$                      Out w/Commissioners 0
October 2014 1 300.00$                         Public Hearing 2 1 Hsg (1 Hsg - Marion)
November 2014 0 -$                              Conciliation in process 0
December 2014 0 -$                              Intakes In Process 2 1 Emp, 1 PA
January 2015 0 -$                              
February 2015 1 390.00$                         Average Days of Open Cases   Feb March

March 2015 1 15,000.00$                    
Including Post PC Finding (i.e. 
Conciliation, Public Hearing) 225 183

TOTAL 5 17,204.00$                   Not including Post PC Finding 170 177

 
 



  
  

 
CASES FILED AND CLOSED: March 2014 - March 2015  

 
For reporting period March 2014 – March 2015, 53 cases were filed with the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission. Of those 53, 34 
(64%) were employment, 17 (32%) housing, 1 (2%) public accommodation, 1 (2%) education, and 0 credit.  
 
A total of 72 cases were closed by the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission during the same reporting period. Of those 72, 49 (68%) 
were employment, 14 (19%) housing, 3 (4%) public accommodation, 4 (6%) education, and 2 (3%) credit. The chart below shows the 
areas for all cases filed and closed during this reporting period: 
 

 

34 

17 

1 1 0 

49 

14 

3 4 2 

Employment Housing Public Accommodation Education Credit

Cases Filed and Closed:  
March 2014 - March 2015 

Cases Filed Cases Closed


	March 2015 Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1


